## **Anum Qureshi**

## Assistant Professor

**NUST Business School** 

Email: anum.qureshi@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518863162

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Anum Qureshi is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Anum Qureshi has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Anum Qureshi has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 124, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

PhD in Finance Université Panthéon-Sorbonne (Paris I) , France	2017 - 2020
MBA in Finance Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2014 - 2015
BBA in Finance Institute of Business Administration Sukkur , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
Experience	

#### Experience

**Assistant Professor** 

NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2022
NUST Business School	
Research Fellow	2020 - 2021
The Laboratory of Excellence on Financial Regulation (Labex ReFi), Paris, France , Paris, France	
Research Associate	2015 - 2016
Ministry of Finance, Islamabad, Pakistan , Islamabad, Pakistan	

## **Research Articles**

Impact of sovereign credit ratings on systemic risk and the moderating role of regulatory reforms: An	2022
international investigation	
Irfan Ullah Sahibzada Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Anum Qureshi	

Journal of Banking and Finance, Volume 145, Article Number 106654 Impact Factor: 3.539 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 7

Risk management practices and credit risk of the significantly supervised European banks

2022

2023- Present

Anum Qureshi Eric Lamarque

Journal of Financial Regulation and Compliance, Pages 1-20

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jbankfin.2022.106654

Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 1 DOI: 10.1108/JFRC-12-2021-0117

Russia-Ukraine war and systemic risk: Who is taking the heat?

2022

Anum Qureshi Muhammad Suhail Rizwan Ghufran Ahmad Dawood Ashraf

Finance Research Letters . Volume 48. Article Number 103036

Impact Factor: 5.596 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 116

DOI: 10.1016/j.frl.2022.103036

# **Editorial Activities**

Reviewed Papers for Journals

Impact Factor: 3.136

2022

2022

Reviewed Papers for Journals

Impact Factor: 4.359